MDP C Minnesota Dairy Promotion Council

2015 Rice Street - St. Paul, MN 55113
651-488-0261 Fax 651-488-0265

DATE: November 4, 2016

TO: Minnesota Dairy Research and Promotion Council Members
David Frederickson, MN Dept of Ag
Ruth White, MN Dept of Ag
Andrea Vaubel, MN Dept of Ag

FROM:  Kathy Skiba, Chair MDPC

SUBJECT: Official Notice — November 21, 2016

The next meeting of Minnesota Dairy Research and Promotion Council will take place
Monday, November 21, 2016

Vikings Preview Center
1010 South 7th Street, Suite 500
Minneapolis, MN 55415

The meeting will begin at approximately 1:30p.m. and end at 2:45 p.m. The Minnesota Division
meeting will be held immediately prior, beginning promptly at 9:00 a.m.

Parking: The event will be held at the Minnesota Vikings Preview Center in the team’s corporate
headquarters space located at 1010 S 7th St, Minneapolis, MN 55415. Event parking will be
available in the building’s adjacent ramp at South 7th Street and 10th Ave S. (see attached map for
ramp entrance and building locations), and will be validated. You will need to use your credit card
upon entering/exiting the ramp, but you will not be charged. Please be sure to pick up a voucher as
you exit the event. To enter the building you must go down to street level and walk through the
parking ramp to the 7th street building entrance. Once inside, please check in at the security desk
and proceed to the 5th floor. If you are coming south on 35W- easiest to get off on Washington
Ave. and turn left on 11th, then right on 7th, then right on 10th to enter the ramp.

In preparation for the meeting, please read through the enclosed information. Hard-copy packets
will be available on site.

Sleeping Room RSVPs due Monday, November 7th,
Please RSVP attendance by Monday, November 11th;




